
MARCH 2024 LAWS & RULES COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, March 20th, at 6:30 PM.

1. Community Preservation Ptan Update - J. Nobte

OLD BUSINESS

1. Kingston Charter Revision Task Force.- Atderman Scott-Childress





L+R,Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Noble, Julie
Thursday, February 29,2024 1:29 PM

Shaut, Andrea; Tinti, Elisa

Noble, Steve; Michael Drillinger
Community Preservation Plan update
2023_01-19 CPP public mtg #2 slide deck-DB-JB,pdf

Good afternoon,

lwould like to request placement on the Laws and Rules agenda for March, an update on the Community
Preservation Plan and Fund. This meeting will not include an immediate request for any legislation but rather
to bringthe new Council members up to speed on the plan.

As an addendum to this memo, please also include in the communication, a reference below to the email I

sent to all2Q23 Council members on August 17 ,2OZg.

Good morning Common Council members,

Last night at the Laws and Rules meeting I presented the final Community Preservation Ptan to the
Committee. This is a plan which was created as the third and final plan in the sequence of Natural
Resources lnventory, Open Space PIan and now Community Preservation Plan. This Plan, completed in
February 2022with Behan Planning and Design and my office, is a program for protecting our open
space and community character, with a map prioritizing each parcel based on objective resource
scoring, as well as land use strategies to protect the parcels. This Community Preservation program
would be voluntary and, should a Community Preservation Fund be established, funds can only be used
to acquire properties or easements from willing landowners.

There will be a printed copy of the plan in your mailbox at City Hall by 9:L5 this morning, with the
exception of the 4 of you which received a copy at the meeting. You can also find all the info about the
plan, outreach, mapping, and process at www.engageking.stgn.ggm/communitv-preservation-plan ,

My ask to the Council is ultimately for 3 Local Laws:
1) Adoption of Plan and subsequent SEQR

2l Establishment of a Community Preservation Fund and Advisory Board
3) Establishment of the Real Estate Transfer Tax (RETT)

As mentioned at the meeting, the Kingston Land Trust has committed to advancing the effort with
community outreach and a campaign to get this plan out to referendum in November 2024, which is
the only way for the Fund and RETT to be established, once the Local Laws are adopted. Note- the RETT

tax amount would be determined by the community through outreach by KLT, and voted on by
referendum. Typical amounts are t-2% tax on property sales exceeding the Ulster County median sale
price, taxed to the buyer. This is not a blanket tax, onlyon sales. And then the fund can only be used on
parcels identified in the adopted plan as having at least a resource score of 1- or more, and then only
can the funds be used if there is a willing landowner.
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There is much more I could go into in an email but I would direct you to the PowerPoint, attached, the

website, and the recording from the Laws and Rules meeting last night for more information.

I will be working with Corp Counsel on the SEQR documentation and will plan to return to Laws and

Rules in September with a request for the first Local Law (Adoption of the Plan).

For any Council member who wasn't present at Laws and Rules or who would like additional

information, please feel free to reach out.

Thanks,

Julie

J,,lie [_. Nobl"
City of Kingston

Environmental Education & Sustainability Coordinator
457 Broadway
Kingston, NY L2401

845-481-7339
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Brooke Pickering-Cole, uudson vauey Form Hub

Carl Frankel, Kingston Common Councit

El lie Ga ftgnstei h, Kingston sustoinability Deportment

Emilig HaUSef; Kingston Conservation Advisory Council (CAC) Chairperson

Emily Flynn/Marsha Sebro, Kinsston Heatth ond weuness/Live weu
Kingston Commission

Greg Shaheen/Shaniqua Bowden, Kinsston Lond rrust
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Ka fen SU lliVa fl, Climote Smart Commission, Realtor

KgVi n MCEVOy, Heritoge Areo Commission, Historic Landmorks Preservation

Commission, Friends of Historic Kingston, Kingston Preservotion lnc., Kingston Lond

Trust, Kingston CAC, Climote Smort Commission

Ted Gfiese, Kingston CAC, former Kingston Land Trust
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A corn m u n ity preservatimn

plan Qqnnet be used to
ide ntify priorities fot*. * *

Housinga

r Sewer and stormwater
infrastructu re
improvements

. Road infrastructure
improvements



Sets focus areas for
com m u n ity preservation :

o Customized to Kingston's
resorJ rces a nd goa ls.

o Land parcels are scored
with a priority rating system.

o Alternative land use
protection tech n iq ues a re
eva luated.

o Maps illustrate priority
a reas for preservation.
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WhtrCPPfor Ki ngston?

o Builds local resiliencY
o Helps plol-t for the future
o lmplement open Space plan goals
o Conserve historic and cultural assets



Why CPP for Ki ngston?

o Protect our urban forest
o Enhances natural water quali
o Supports urban agricultu re/l

production
o lncreased recreation access,

com munity connections and
environ menta I justice

ty
ocal food



Whrmt is thm dlffiffir*ntrffi hmf*r#ffin an ffiPen spffitr*

plan and ffi f;otmrnunity pr*strruffitinn plmn?

OPEN SPACE PLAN: COM M U NITY PRESERVATION PLAN :

o Has flexible
requirements,

o Priorities are combined
over multiple parcels,

.Cannot be funded
through a communitY
preservation fund.

r Has unique legislative
requirements that must
be followed,

' Property parcels in the
city are ranked using
public input,
.Provides the basis for
creating a communitY
p rese rvatio n fu n d .
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An Ol'lline
community

questionnair€ was

made accessible through the

Engage Kingston
WebSite. n print version

was also circulated throughout
the City, English and Spanish
language versions were made

available.

An ohline mapping
tool on Engage

Kingston was made
ava ila ble.

i{imffiffi'i:.ffiffffi,ffib,

public
meetings/tabling as

well as additional

advisory committee
meetings
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Kington NY Community Presewdtion Plan ' Priority Parcel Scoring

Water & Wetlatil Resources - Priarilization Srcring Criteria
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!. Tax Abatement/l ncentives
2. Site Plan Review

3. Stormwater Management
4. Conservation Advisory Council, Historic

Landmarks Preservation Corirmission and

Heritage Area Commission

5. Tree Commission
6. Toning Law



7. Rondout creek and Hudson Riverfront
Districts I ncentive Zoning

8. Flood Hazard Overlay District
9. Traditional Neishborhood Development

Overlay District (TNDOD)

10. Broadway Overlay District
1,1,. Cl uster Develop me nt
12. Fee Simple Acquisition
13. Private Land Conservation Strategies

-Conse rvation Easeme nts
-Purchase of Development Rights (pDR)

-Transfer of Development Rights (TDR)
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Community
Preservation
Fund (cPF)

- After adoption of the
Com m u nity Preservation
Plan, the establishment of
this fund by the City would
be the next important step.

- The Community
Preservation program is
voluntary as funds can onlY
be used to acquire
properties or easements
from willing landowners,



Community
Presennation
Fund (cPr)

- A public referendum would
allow Kingston voters to
decide whether to approve
establishing the fund would
corne from a Real Estate
Tr^ansfer Tax (R[TT) .

- Allows for open space
protection and historic
preservation without
increasing taxes for
residents.







i'

i

{"



lCJt

tt2

Fi'.r t"...i
I

{

L_' l

,l--) il

I

I ']
" L_,, )

-lr
LLI
t
''--*:
.l\

.t1LL,
I

LI

t lt i

l- i_-

t

1i

" --"-*a 1

!

-1

*'-:

'----1

'{_ Ll
.:! \

1 tL'

't

1 ---' -'n

I
I

\- \. .!

I L]

rLl
.t
L,_





OLD BUSINESS





Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Shaut, Andrea
Friday, January 26,2024 9:45 AM
Tinti, Elisa

Scott-Childress, Reynolds
Fw: Communication re Establishing a Charter Review Task Force

Good morning,

Ptease inctude the fottowing emait in my communications fotder.

Thank you,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston

From: Scott-Ch ildress, Reynolds <Ward3 @ kingston-ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21,2024 7:40 pM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
subject: communication re Establishing a charter Review Task Force

Dear President Shaut,

I request that the appropriate committee of the Kingston Common Council consider initiating a process to
establish a "Kingston Charter Revision Task Force.',

The NY Department of State document, "Revising City Charters in New York State," describes a City charter
as "the basic document that defines the organization, powers, functions and essential procedures of the city
government. It is comparable to the State Constitution and the Constitution of the United States. The charter is,
therefore, the most important single law of any city." The Department of State document notes that a .,good
charter should provide a clear distribution of the powers of city government and clear descriptions of th"e duties
and powers of municipal officials.,'

Reasons to consider charter revision, or at least review, might include:

' Providing the basis for reconsidering municipal regulatory functions and improving the delivery of
municipal services.

' Avoiding problems caused by obsolete provisions that may have become unworkable due to changed
conditions.

' Removing contradictions between outmoded structural features and excellent delivery of essential
services.

' Establishing a reasonable balance of powers to ensure our City govemment equitably represents
Kingston residents' interests.

From what I understand, the City of Kingston's charter has not been reviewed in more than twenty years. It is
certainly possible that our Charter is not in need of significant revision. But I believe it is high time we consider
the quality of the current Charter with an eye to making any improvements a review might r&eal.



ForageneralguidetoCitycharterreform,seetheNationa1CivicLeague,sG44ef'0r@
6th cdition. fJr *re guide produced by the New York Department of State's Division of Local Govemment

Services, see "R€vising gitv Chafiers !n ."

Sincerely yours,

Reynolds J. Scott-Childress

Alderman, Ward 3

City of Kingston

(845)392-2919 mobilo

l
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